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June 29, 2018

Mr. Mark Hofmann VIA FACSIMILE ONLY
Soltek Pacific Construction (619) 296-7109

2424 Congress Street

San Diego, CA 92110
Dear Mr. Hofmann:

Subject: Furnish and Install HYAC Systems and All Assomated Work at District Sites
Region 2-CZ-17-0568-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Plumbing- Approval

Your request of June 14, 2018, to substitute A-Vet Contracting, Inc. for Monaco Mechanical, Inc. dba
All Area Services for the plumbing portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section
4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow
Monaco Mechanical, Inc. dba All Area Services to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no
objection received from Monaco Mechanical, Inc. dba AH Area Services.

A-Vet Coniracting, Inc. Monaco Mechanical, Inc. dba

P.O. Box 996 : All Area Services

Lakeside, CA 92040 " Beni Monaco

License #981897 5742 Venice Blvd.

DIR # 1000040610 Los Angeles, CA 90019
License #904020

DIR # 1000008443
Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
A-Vet Contracting, Inc. is a prequalified MEP subcontractor with the District and is also listed as a

Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Contract Specialist

cc:  A-Vet Contracting, Inc.
Monaco Mechanical, Inc. dba All Area Services
D. Hollis, CM
D. Nestor
G. Champion
I. Anderson, PSA Dept.
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